

Alex Borsody

283 23 Street

Brooklyn NY, 11215

(914) 715-8862

alex@freeenergymedia.com

<https://www.drupal.org/u/alexborsody>

<https://alexborsody.github.io/>

Intro

- Javascript and single page app frameworks (Angular/React/Redux)
- Android/Java
- Drupal/Wordpress/Open source (laravel),
- Design sensibility
- Team building
- Managing developers inhouse and outsource
- Setting up development workflows and environments Git/Slack/Jira integration, AWS.

I am a developer based out of NYC, I have run my own agency, built enterprise solutions and founded/sold profitable startups. I now work as a contract web developer helping to build other people's ideas. I enjoy making things work where others fail while providing high quality development, long term engagements and relationships. At this point in my career I find it critical to consistently over deliver a quality product on time. I have a project management skill set as well as design ability that allows for versatility in handling many aspect of a project's deliverables.

I began programming in high school writing javascript in the early days of the internet, I also became interested in user experience and design around this time. Currently I work with and can do almost anything using I focus on Android/iOS, Javascript and CSS preprocessors, but also work with PHP, Wordpress, Drupal and AWS. There are too many projects for me to list. I have experience working at an agency, subcontractor, freelance and as an in-house developer. I love building projects for new and interesting clients, and quite often save projects when they have gone south from a previous engagement. I prefer to take on projects from scratch so this never happens to begin with. If a project is built and no longer requires extensive development I try to stay available long term in case support is needed.

Experience

(Some projects not listed or with details because of NDA)

Baseball Hall of Fame

Feb 2017 – Present

Created iOS and Android versions of Beacon app. Continue maintenance on their AWS server running laravel CMS API.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.baseball.hof.bhof>

Wanderlust Festival

Jul 2012 – Present

Built Javascript interactive splash page for 2012-2014 Wanderlust Festival and Drupal site.

<https://wanderlust.com/>

Matlock LLC

Drupal module development for U.S government.

Feb 2017 – Present

<http://cliopro.io/>

SV Microwave

Apr 2015 – Dec 2015

Custom charts, graphs and different calculations are run to provide information to the user. Custom pricing is calculated and all aspects of the checkout process handled by both contributed and custom module integration. Built in Drupal 7.

<https://www.svmicrowave.com/products/rf-cable-builder>

Vanguard Single Page JS app

Nov 2015 – Nov 2015

Embedded advertisement in news based iPad apps.

<https://www.freeenergymedia.com/mobile-ads/>

Internet Society/Internet Engineering Task Force (IEFF)

Dec 2012 – Apr 2014

Integrated Solr to search and extract documents. Allowing search to index content within PDFs and text files. . Also built out a file gallery and management system. Took on UX and Development roles. Nothing better than getting a challenging technical project done on time and giving more than you are asked for.

Hearst

Jan 2013 – Apr 2013

Created embedded HTML5 Ajax widget for Hearst best selling book Seven Years Younger. Part of a campaign by Digipowers that launched the book to best seller status.

Concordia University

Mar 2013 – Mar 2013

Project descriptionBuilt Wordpress site from mockups given to me, custom content imports and menu structure.

Land's End

Sep 2012 – Jan 2013

Created HTML5 "blog up shops" for a variety of bloggers.

<http://www.freeenergymedia.com/jena-new/>

NBC Biggest Loser

Sep 2012 – Jan 2013

Developed fully responsive secure Drupal application for NBC, led team of 2 developers and designers.

Goldman Sachs

Mar 2012 – Mar 2012

Built single page javascript app for internal security education.

<http://www.freeenergymedia.com/formFun/>

Startalk Radio with Neil Degrasse Tyson

Feb 2012 – Feb 2012

Created and designed widget for sharing on bloggers websites using, PHP and JSONP

<https://www.startalkradio.net/wp-content/player/?uid=1371122766>

Mbooth

May 2011 – May 2011

Static Mbooth website in Wordpress.

<https://mbooth.com/>

Interactive Javascript Ads

Project name Interactive Javascript Ads

Project description Created Javascript and HTML5 ad tags for, Vanguard and AIG for responsiveads.com

Ripa Ladrang

Led development of Ripa Ladrang Wordpress website.

<https://www.ripaladrang.org/>

Root Down

Worked with Arthur Shim on websites for music industry including Bear Creek Music Festival, Madison House and Wanderlust.

Genomeweb

Worked fixing difficult bugs on Genomeweb website, current agency could not fix.

HistoryIT

May-2018-Present

Integrating HistoryIT API into Wordpress.

<http://alphaxidelta.historyit.com/>

Education

2006

Eckerd College, St Petersburg Fla - *Visual arts*

2007-2008

USF, St Petersburg Fla - *Information systems*